Queensland



Subordinate Legislation 1993 No. 136

Stock Act 1915

STOCK (SOUTH QUEENSLAND CATTLE TICK PROTECTED AREA) AMENDMENT NOTICE (No. 1) 1993

TABLE OF PROVISIONS

Section		Page	
1	Short title	2	
2	Amended notification	2	
3	Replacement of Schedule	2	
	SCHEDULE		
	SOUTH QUEENSLAND CATTLE TICK PROTECTED AREA		

Short title

1. This notification may be cited as the *Stock* (*South Queensland Cattle Tick Protected Area*) *Amendment Notice* (*No. 1*) 1993.

Amended notification

2. The notification published in the Gazette on 26 December 1987 at pages 1783–7 is amended as set out in this notification.

Replacement of Schedule

3. Schedule— *omit, insert*—

'SCHEDULE

SOUTH QUEENSLAND CATTLE TICK PROTECTED AREA

'The area of Queensland bounded on the north and east by the infected area declared by the notification published in the Gazette on 2 December 1989 at pages 2432–3 and on the west and south by a line—

- commencing on the Carnarvon Range at the eastern boundary of Sardine Creek Holding (Lot 5317 on Plan PH 1713)
- then continuing southerly and easterly by the eastern boundary of that holding to the northern boundary of Gregory Creek Holding (Lot 6 on Plan Wt 200)
- then generally easterly and southerly by the northern and eastern boundaries of that holding to the north-eastern boundary of Forrest Holding (Lot 3 of Plan Wt 196)
- then easterly by the northern boundaries of that holding, Lot 4 on Plan Wt 267 and Lot 3 on Plan Wt 35 to the north east corner of Lot 3 on Plan Wt 35

- then southerly by the eastern boundary of that lot to the north-west corner of Lot 3 on Plan Wt 216
- then easterly by the northern boundaries of that lot and Lot 4 on Plan Wt 217 to the north-east corner of Lot 4 on Plan Wt 217
- then southerly by the eastern boundary of that lot to the northern boundary of the Parish of Mount Hutton
- then generally easterly and southerly by the northern and eastern boundaries of the Parish of Mount Hutton to the northern boundary of Killawarra Holding (Lot 72 on Plan Wt 327)
- then generally southerly by the eastern boundary of that holding to the north-eastern boundary of Lot 7 on Plan Wt 287
- then south-easterly by the boundary of that lot to the north-western boundary of Lot 13 on Plan Ab 61
- then easterly, southerly and westerly by the boundaries of that lot to the eastern boundary of the Parish of Pamaroo
- then southerly by the boundary of that parish to the northern corner of Lot 5 on Plan Ab 223
- then south-easterly by the north-eastern boundary of that lot to the Dingo Barrier Fence
- then southerly by the Dingo Barrier Fence to the Great Dividing Range
- then generally easterly by that range to the south-west corner of Lot 27 on Plan Ab 170
- then generally northerly and easterly by the western and northern boundaries of Lot 3 on Plan Ab 51, Lot 4 on Plan Ab 50, Lots 23, 22 and 21 on Plan Ab 47, Lot 24 on Plan Ab 142, Lot 25 on Plan AB 130, Lot 40 on Plan Ab 226 and Lot 34 on Plan Ab 128 to Bundi Road
- then generally easterly by that road until its junction with the Jackson-Wandoan Road
- then southerly by that road to the north-west corner of Lot 54 on Plan Ft 788

- then easterly by the northern boundaries of Lots 54 and 6 on Plan Ft 788 and southerly by the eastern boundary of Lot 6 to the north-west corner of the Parish of Cherwondah
- then easterly by the northern boundaries of the Parishes Cherwondah and Downfall to the northern corner of Portion 8 Parish of Downfall
- then generally easterly by the northern boundaries of Portions 8, 11, 26, 27 and 28 Parish of Downfall
- then generally southerly by the eastern boundaries of Portions 28,
 6, 21 and 20 Parish Downfall, and of Lots 4, 17 and 14 on Plan
 AU 52 to the Dingo Barrier Fence
- then generally easterly by the Dingo Barrier Fence to the northern corner of Lot 16 on Plan Au 45
- then south-east by the north-east boundary of that lot to the northern boundary of the County of Lytton
- then by the boundary of that County in an easterly direction to the Great Dividing Range
- then by that Range south and south-east to the township of Haden and through Haden by Church Street and Boundary Road to the Kingsthorpe-Haden Road
- then by the Kingsthorpe-Haden Road in a southerly direction to the Warrego Highway
- then by that highway in an easterly direction to its junction with Boundary Street
- then by that street south to its junction with Euston Road
- then west by that road to its junction with Boundary Street
- then by that street in a southerly direction to its junction with Darling Street
- then by that street in a south-easterly and southerly direction to its junction with the Drayton Connection Road
- then by that road in a southerly direction to its junction with the New England Highway

- then by that highway in a southerly direction to its junction with the Greenmount-Hirstvale Road
- then by that road in an easterly and south-easterly direction to its junction with the Gatton-Clifton Road
- then by that road in a south-westerly direction to its junction with Moar Road
- then by that road in an easterly and southerly direction to its junction with McGovern Road
- then by that road west to the north-east corner of Portion 163V Parish of Pilton
- then south and west by the eastern and southern boundaries of that portion to the western boundary of Portion 162V Parish of Pilton
- then south by the western boundary of that portion to its junction with Newport Road
- then by that road in a westerly and southerly direction to its junction with Saal Road
- then by that road in an easterly and southerly direction to its junction with Spring Creek Road
- then by that road in an easterly, north-easterly and south-easterly direction to its junction with Upper Forest Springs Road
- then southerly by that road to its junction with Forest Springs-Goomburra Road
- then easterly and south-easterly by that road to its junction with School Gully Road
- then easterly by that road to its junction with North Branch Road
- then southerly and south-westerly by that road to its intersection with Inverramsay Road and Gladfield Road
- then southerly by Gladfield Road to its junction with Goomburra Road
- then east by that road to its intersection with Bourkes Road

- then generally easterly and southerly by that road to its intersection with the western boundary of the Parish of Gilbert
- then southerly by the boundary of that parish to its intersection with the western boundary of the Parish of Emu Vale
- then generally southerly and south-easterly by the boundary of that parish to its intersection with the Parish of Killarney
- then north-easterly by the boundary of that parish to the north-west corner of Portion 1744 Parish of Killarney
- then by that portion's western and southern boundaries until its termination on the State border.'.

ENDNOTES

- 1. Made by the Minister for Primary Industries on 5 May 1993.
- 2. Notified in the Gazette on 7 May 1993.
- 3. Laid before the Legislative Assembly on . . .
- 4. The administering agency is the Department of Primary Industries.

© The State of Queensland 1993